
                                                                                                                                                             

If disability or language assistance is needed,  

please contact SECOG at 860-889-2324, office@secogct.gov. 

Si necesita asistencia lingüística, por favor comuníquese a SECOG. 

如果需要残障或语言帮助，请联系 SECOG. 
 
 
 

TO:  SECOG Executive Committee 
FROM:  Cheryl Blanchard, Chairman 
DATE:  August 26, 2025 
SUBJECT: Notice of Meeting 
 
The Executive Committee will hold a hybrid meeting on Tuesday, September 2nd at 
9:00 AM. Participants may attend in person at 5 Connecticut Ave., Norwich, or via Zoom 
at https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83767353329.  
 
 
AGENDA 
 
1. Program Updates 

a. Staffing 

b. HB 5002 Affordable Housing 

c. Regional Plan of Conservation and Development 

d. Defense- DCIP 

e. CT DEEP- Trees for Communities 

2. New Business 

3. Potential Speakers 

a. Comptroller Scanlon 

b. CT DEEP: Fall 2025 Grant Opportunities (OSWA, Rec Trails, Urban Green) 

4. Adjournment  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83767353329


 

   

2 

TIP Amendments for Consideration:  
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